BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against; Case No. 3610
CEDRIC GERARD JONES 11
803 Knights Circle
Vallejo, CA 94591

Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464
Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adbpted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on June 22, 2011.

It is so ORDERED on May 23, 2011.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

%(.W

By

STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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1 || KAMALAD. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
2 || FranNk H. PACOE
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
3 || INICHOLAS TSUKAMAKI .
Deputy Attorney General
4 || State Bar No. 253959 .
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
5 San Francisco, CA 941 02—7004
. Telephone: (415) 703-1188
6 Facsimile: (415)703-5480
E-mail: Nicholas.Tsukamaki@doj.ca.gov
7-1| Attorneys for Complainant ) ‘
8 | . BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
9 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
0 <o STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1 .
11 || In the Matter of the Amended Accusanon ‘Case No. 3610
Agamst
12 OAH No. 2010071354
3 CEDRIC GERARD JONES X 1 . _
3|l 803 Knights Circle '| STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
Vallejo, CA 94591 © . ' | DISCIPLINARY ORDER '
14 || Pharmacy Technician Lmense No. TCH DISCIF , _
. 70464 '
15 '
Respondent.
1 6 . . i
17
18 ITIS HEREBY STIPULATED, AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
19 enuﬂed proceedings that the followmg mafters are true; '
20 ' PARTIES
21 o 1. Vug1ma Herold (Complamant) is the Execttive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy
- .22} G?:oard) She bmught this action solely in. h_er official capaeity and i is represented i in this matter by | -
23 || RamelaD. Herris, Attorney General of the Sfafe of California, and Nicholas Tsukamaki, Depu‘cy
24 | Attorney General. ' _
‘25 2.  Respondent Cedric Gerard Jones I (R.espondent) is represented in this proceeding by
26 attomcy Frank Epstein, whose address is: 1517 Tennessee Street, Vallejo, CA 94590.
27 . 3. Onorabout June'2, 2008, the Board issued Pharmacy Technician Llcense Na. TCH
28 || 70464 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician License was in full force and effect at all times
. 1 . - ‘_
' STIFULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 (| relsvanttio the charges brougﬁt in Accusation No. 3610 and will expire on ’Oct'obcr:S 1,2011,
2 || unless renewed.
4 JURISDICTION |
4 4, Amended Accusation No. 3610 was filed before the Board and is currently pending
, 5 || against Respondent. The Amended Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were
6 properly served on Respondent on November 5,2010. Respondent timely filed his Notice of
7 Defense conte;t_ing the Amended Accusation. A copy of Amended:Accusation No. 3610is
8 || attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by referencé,
9  ADVISEMENT ANDWAIVERS
10 5 Respondent has carefully read; fully discussed with counsel, and understgnds the '
11 || charges and.allegations in Amended Accusation No. 36'1 0. Respondent has also' caieflﬂ'ly read,
12 || fully dlscussed wn‘h counsel, and undcrstands the eﬂ'ects of this Stlpulated Settlement and
13 || Disciplinary Order
14 ' 6.. . Respondent is fully awara of his legal rights in tbls roatter, mcludmg therighttoa .
15 heanng on the charges and alleganons in the Accusan(m, the nght to be represented by counsel at
16 || hisown expense; the right to conﬁont and cross-examine the witnesses against him; the right to” i
1‘7  present evidence and fo teotify on his own behalf; the right to the issnanee of suopoenas to conipel
18 || the attendance of witnesses and 'the"produ_cti.on of dooumento; the right to reoonéidexnﬁon and '
1 9 court. neview of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the Califo_rnia
20 || Administrative Procedure Act ano other applicable laws. ' .
21 7\‘ . Respondén’t voluntarily, knowingiy;'and intelligently waives and gives up each and
.22 |l everymghtsetforthabove. . L.l o .-l
23 . CULPABILITY _ )
24 . . & Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Amended ~~
25'|| Accusation No. 3610 _ _ _ v
26 . 9 Respondent agfees that his Pharmacy Technician License is subject to discipline and

| 27 || he agrees 1o be bound by the Board’s probatxonazy terms as set forth in the Disciplinary OIder .
28 || below. "

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 | CONTINGENCY
2 10. This sﬁpﬂaﬁon shall be subject to appfoval by the Board. Respoodent understands .
3 || axd mgrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board may communicate directly
4 | with the 'Boaid regarding this stipulation and settlement without notice to or participationby .
5 Respondent or his counsel By mgmng the stipulatiorn, Respondent understands and agrees that he '
6' may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stlpulanon prior to the time the Board
7 ‘ considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order
8 .the Stipulated Settlement and Dlsclphnary Order shall be of np force or effect, except for this
9 || paragraph, it shall be madrmsmble in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall not
10 || be dlsquahﬁed from furtber action by having cons1dered this matter,
RS 11.  The parties understand and agree that facsimile COplBS of this Sﬁplﬂated Settlement
12 || and Disciplinary Order, including facsm'nle signatures thereto, shall have the same force and,
13 || effect as the ongmals ’ i ; | | _
14 ' 12. This S’apulated Settlement and Dlsc1plmary Order is mtended by the parties tobe an
15 || integrated writing rep;e_sentmg the complete, final, and exclusive embodlment of their agreement.
16 I It Supersedes an); and all prior or'contemporaneous' aéreements understanciings discussions,
. 17 | 'negoﬁanons and- comrmtments written or oxal, This Stxpulated Settlement and D1s01plmary
\ 18 || Order may not be altered, amended, mod:ﬁed supplemented, or otherwxse changed except by a
19 wntmg executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties,
20 13.. In cun51derahon of the foregoing ad:msswns and st1pu1at10ns, the parnes agree that
. 21 (| the Board may, withott further notice, or formal proceeding, i issue and enter the following
‘22, || Diseiplimary Order: - .y
23 DISCIPLINARY ORDER®
24 ITI8 HEREBY ORDERED tha?, Pharmacy Technician Lieense No. TCH 70464 issued to
© 25 Respoodenjc'Cedric' Gerard J ones I (Respondent) is revokeo_. Howa%zer, the revocation is stayed
26 ami Respondent is placed on proba%ién for four (4) y'eare on the following' terms and conditions.
27 . 1 Certxficatmn Prior to Resummg Work '
28 Respondent shall be automzhcally suspended from working as a pharmacy ‘technician until
3 , .
-~ . ' ' STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 |l heis certified as defined by Businoss and Professions Code section 4202(2)(4) and p_rovidcs
) satisfactory proof of certification to the board. Respondent shall not resume working as a
3 | pharmacy techmcnan until noﬁﬁed by the board. Fallure to achieve cerhﬁca‘hon within one (1)
| 4 || yeer shall be con51dared a violation of probation. Respondent shall not resume worlong asa -
5 || pharmacy technician until notxﬁed by the board,
6 During guspension, respondent shall not enter aﬁy pharmacy area or ony portion of any
7 || other board licensed premises (wholeoaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other
'8 distributof of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other locaﬁop where dangerous drugs and
‘ 9 || devicesor coimolled substances are maintaineﬁ. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug
10 || selection, selection of stock, manufachmng, compoundmg or dlspcnsmg, nor shall respondent
, 11 . manage, admlmster or assist any hcensee of the board. Respondent shall not have access to or
12 |} control the ordermg, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or .controlled
13 ' substances. Respondent shall not resume work until notified by The board. |
'14 ' Subject to the above restncnons, respondent may continue to own of hold an interest in any |
15 | ﬁcensed premises by the boaro in which he bolds an interest at the time this decision becomes
16 | effective unless otherwxse speolﬁed m ﬂns order. o
17 Failure to comply with this suspensxon shall be consxdered a violation of probanon
18 2 Obey All Laws
19 Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and :regulahons
20 . Respondent shall report any of the followwg occurrences 1o the boatd, in writing, within
. .21 seventy-two (72) hours of such oceurrence:
222 11, ....0 . anarest or issuance of a crumnal coﬁlpiaint for violation of any provision ofthe
23 .~ -Pharmacy LaW, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled
.24 substances laws _
25 g a plea of guilty or noio contendre in any state or federal cn:rmnal proceeding to any
26 | o _ criminal complamt mformanon or indictment ‘
27 O " aconviction of any orime '
- 28 o d:scnplme citation, or o’cher admmlstzauve ac‘o.on filed by any state or federal agency |
4

" . STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 which involves respondent’s pharmacy technician license or which is rela’t.ed to the
2 practice of pharmacy or the manufactuxing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing,
3 or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance.
4 Failure to timely report any such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation.
5 3. Reportto the Board
6 . ResPQndent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schadule as directed by the board or its
' 7 dcsxgncc The report shall be made exther n person or in Wntmg, as directed, Among other
8 || requirements, respondent shall stajce in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has
9 || been éc;mpliance with all the terms and conditions of probation, Failure to submit timely reports
10 || in a form as directed éhall be consider;ad a violation of probation. Any peried(s) of delinqﬁency )
11, ' in submission of IEpOrts as du'ected raay be added to the total period of probanon Moreover, if
12 |l the final pmbanon report is not made as dlrected probatmn shall be automancally extencled until
| 13 .such time as the ﬁnal report is made and accepted by the board.
14 4, Interv)ew with the Board ’
15 Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent shall appear in person for mtemews
1.6' with the board or.its des1gnee at such intervals and loca’aons as are detenmned by the board or its.
17 || designee. Failureto appear for any scheduled interview without prior guﬁﬁca’ﬂon to board staff,
18 || or failure to appear at two (2) or ‘:'no;:c- scheduled interviews with the 'b.oard'or its designee c'luring |
19 || the period of probation, shall be considéred a violation of probation. . .
20. 5 Cooperate with Board Staff o |
21 ‘Respondent shall cooperate with the board's mpec'uon program and with the board's
22 'momtonng and investigation of respondent's compliance with the terms ; and conditions of hlS o
73 probation. Fellure to cooperate shall be considered a v1olatlon of probation.
24 6.  Notice to E_mployers ‘
25 'Duri.ng the period of probation, respondent shall notify all present a.nd préspect:ive

26 || employers of the decision-in case qumber 3610 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed
27 || onrtespondent by the decision, as follows; _

28 . Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of '
5 |

_ STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 || respondent uﬁd;:z‘caldn'g any new employment, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor,
"2 || pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge empioyed during respondent’s
3 ténur_e of employment) and owner to report to the board in writing aclcnowledgiﬁg that the listed
individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 3610 and the tcerms' and conditions
imposed thereby. It shall be respondent’s responsibility to ensure that his emp]oyer(sj and/or
supervisor(s) submit timely a&lgowleageﬁent(s) to the boa:cd.'

If respondent works for or is cinplt')s'ed by or throu‘gh‘a pha'maac;y employment service;

respondent must notify his dixect supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge and owner at every pharmacy

> N SN R« U ¥ N

of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number 3610 in advance ofthe respondent

10 || commencing work at each pharmacy. A record of ﬂ;is notification must be provide& 1o the board
1. upon reques“t." | . o )

12 Furthermore, within thirty (3 1)} déys of the effective date of ﬂus _de'cision', and within ﬁft;:cn
13‘ (15) days of respondent undertakiﬁg any new cmploymen'_c by or through a pharmacy emplo*lyment
14 || service, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor with the phanr'lacy employment service to -
15 || report to the board in wnﬁng acknowledging that he has read the decision in case number 3610
16 || and the_.terms and conditions imposed 'ther'eby. Tt shall be; resPondent‘g responsibility to ensure
17 || that his employer(s) a.nd/of supervisor(é) sul;nlit ﬁinely acknowledgment(s) to tila board.

18- Failure to timely nétiﬁr present or p%osPecﬁye‘ émplbyex(é) orto cause that/those

19 || employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgerﬁénts o tl;e bo.ard shall'be considered a violation of

_ 20’ probs;tion. ' _ o ‘
21 “Employment” withi;1 the meaning of this provision é_hall inélpde any full-tirme,

22.)| .. pet-time, teimporary,oF relief servics ox phagmacy management service as a pharmacy | - _
23. 1 technician or in any peslti on for which'a pharmacy technician license is a re&;uirqmer%t :

24 | or criterioﬁ for employﬁ-;ent, whether the respondent is considered an employee,

25 independent comracior or volunteer. - | '

26 - 71 Reimbyrsemeﬁt of Board Costs: ) '

‘27 | . As a condition précngﬁt to successful completion of probation, res'poﬁdent shall pay to the

28 bqa_rd its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of $4,567.50, Respondent shall

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 || make said payments s follows: according to a payment plan approved by the board. There shall.
2 || beno deviation from this schedule absent prior wﬁﬁen approval by the board or its designee.
3 || Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. -
4 The filing of bankruptcy by respondent sl:mll not relieve respondent of his responsibility to
5 || reimburse the board its costs of investigation and prosecution. . '
6 8. Probahon Momtormg Costs |
7 Rcspondcnt shall pay any costs associated with probation momtonng as determmcd by the
8 || board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to ’che board on a schedule-as
9 || directed by the board or its designee. FEulure to pay such costs by the deadlme(s) as directed shall
10 || be consxdered a violation of probation.
11 9.  Status of Lxcense ‘
1é Respoudent shall at all tlmes Whlle on probanon maintain an active, current phamiacy
13 || technician llcensc w1th the board ingluding any period during which suspensmn or probation is
14 || tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current 11censeshall be considered a violation qf probation,
15~ / -If respondent's pharmacy technician license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or
16 othervnse at any time during the period of probatxon including any extensions thereof due to
17 tollmg or otherwise, upon renewal or reapphcatxon respondent's hcense shall be subject toall -
18 || temms a.nd conditions of this probation not prckusly satisfied.
19 0 License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension
20 Following the effective date of ’ChlS decision, should respondent cease work due to
21 || retirement or health, orbe otherwx;e unable to sausfy the terms and condmo_ns of probation,
22|l respondent may, tender his pharmacy technician license to the board for surrender, The boardor _|
23 |l its designee shall have the diésrction whether to grant the request for surrender or take eny other
§4 action it deems ;ppropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the’
25 || license, reépondent will no longer be é_ubject. to the terms and conditions of probation. This
26 || surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a part of the respondent’s license -
27 || bistory with the board. - _
‘ 28 Upon acceptance of the surrender, responde;nt shall relinquiéh his phaﬁziaqy technician
STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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1 license to the board within ten él 0) days of notification by the board that the surrender is
2 || accepted. Respondent may not reapply for any license, permit, or re gistration from the board for
é three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet all requirements
4 applicableAto the Iipense sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted to the
5 || board,
6 L ' Notification of.a Change in Name, Residence Address, Maﬂmg Address or-
Employment
7 . A . ’ .
8 Respondent shall noﬁfy the board in wntmg within ten (10) days of any change of
9 employment Said noﬁﬁcation shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new
10 || employer, the name of the supemsor and owner, and the work: schcdule if known Rcspondent
11 || shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days ofa ohange in nare, residence
12 || address and mailing address, or phone number. ’
13 il'*'ailure 1o timmely notify the-board of any change in employer(s), 'namegs), address(es), or
14 || phone number(s) shall be cdnoidered»’a violation of probation. '
15| 12 Tolling of Probation " |
16 E}_{oept during periods of susp'ension; respondent shall, _at‘ all imes whﬂe on prdootion, be
"17 || employed asa pha;mac'y technician in California for a minimum of twenty (20) hours per .
18 || calendar month. ‘Any month dunng which this minimum is not met shall toll the penod of
19 || probation, i.e., the period of probaﬁon shall be cxtended by one moxnth for each month dunng
20 whzch this rmmmu.m is ot met Dunng any such penod of tollmg of probatlon, respondent must
21 || nonetheless comply with all terms and condmons of probanon
22 “ Shonid respondent regardless ofres1dency, for any reason (mcludmg vacation) cgase .
23 I working as & uharmacy techmcnan fora m:mmum of twenty (20) hours per calendar month in
Y California, respondent must no'afy the boa.rd in wntmg within ten (1 0) days of cessation of wo-rk
25 || 2nd zoust further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the Iesum_.ptlon of the work.
. 26 || Any failure fo provide such notification(s) shell be considered a violation of prob‘a“tiom .‘
2'.7 It is & violation of probanon for respondent's probation to remsin tolled pursuant to fhe
28 prcmsmns of this condmon for a total penod coun’nng consecutive and non-consecu’uve months,
ST]PUL@TED SETTLEMENT (3610)
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exceeding thirty-six (36) months.

"Cessaﬁo_n of work" means calendar month during which rcsp ondent is not‘
working for at least twenty (20) hours aé 1 phariﬁaoy technician, as deﬁnéd in
Business .a.nd Professions Code section 4115. “Resumption of work™ means any -

~ calendar ;non@ during which respondent is working as a pharmacy technician for at

least twenty (20) hours as a pharmacy technician as defined by Business and

o = N V. Y O PO . B

Professions Code section 4115.

3. Violation of Probation

‘va

9 ¢ Ifarespondent hgs not complied with any term or condiﬁon of 'probatién, the board shall
10 || have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probétion shall automatically be extendeq, until
+ 11 || allterms and conditions have been satisfied or the bodrd has teken other action as deemed '
12 appfopriatc to treat the failure to-comply as a v'io.lation of probation, to ‘cenninate probation, and
C13 ] to unpose the penalty that was stayed. ‘ | ‘ . ) '
14 . Ifrespondent vmlates probatxon in any respect, the boa:d, after giving responden’c hotice
.15 an_d an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that
16 waé stay;ed. Notice and ;apportunity to be heard are not required for those provisioi:s.stating that a
17 vxolauon thereof may lead to automatic termination of the s’cay and/or revocation of the license, If
\ 18 "2 petition to revoke probation or an accusation is ﬁled agamst respondent durmg probat:lon, the
19 || board shall have continuing jurisdiction, and the pepod of probation shall be automancally
20| extended until the petition .to revoke pr_obaﬁon or ac_éuSaﬁon is hea’,rél and decided.
21 14.  Completion of Prﬁbation _.
.22, .. . _Uponwritten notice by, the board jndicating successful completion of probation, _
.23 | respondegt‘s pharmacv technician hcense will be fully restoxed.
‘ 24 ‘ 15 No Cwnership of Lxcensed Premises
25 Respondent shall not own have any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager,
26 adinirﬁstrator, member, officer, director, trustee, associate, or partner of amy business, firm,
27 pax:mership, or corpo;aﬁon czﬁ‘rently or hereinafger' lice’nscd by the board. Respondent shall sell
28 || or transfer any legal or beneficial intorest in any entity licensed by the board within ninety (90)

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)



0372912011 21:25 Frank _ ’ {FAX)707 6843 1910 P.010/013
MAK/ L3/ LULL/ 1UE 1D:3Y ALLTUKNET UENEKHL FAA NO, 41D7U3D0ID Ul

1 || days following the effective date of this decision and shall immediately thereafter provide written
2 || proof thereof to the boa_rd. Failure to timely di'vest any legal or beneficial interest(s) or provide
3 || documentation thexeof shall be considered a violation of probation. ' '
4 16. Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support Groups
5 With'in thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall begin regular
¢ || attendanceata r;acogxized and established substance abuse recovery support group in California,
7 || (e-g. Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which hias been apprbved by the board |
g || or iis designee. Respondent must attend at least one group meetiﬁg per week unless otherwise
9 di.rcgtcd by the boaxd or its designes. Respondent shall continus regular attendance and submit
.10 || ‘signed and dated documentation confirming attendance with each quarterly report for the duration
11 || of probation. Failurs to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of
12 || probation. ‘ . ‘
13 17. Random Drug Screening ’
14 Res;mndent at his own expense shall participate in random testing, mcludmg but not
15 || limited to biological fluid testing (unne, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug .‘ |
16 sc‘n;ening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to |
17 || participate iin testing for the entire probation period and the frequency of teéﬁng will be
is détermined by the board or'its designee. At all times respondent sﬁall fully cooperate with tﬁe
19 || ‘board orits demghee and shall, when d1rected, submit to such tests and samples for the detecmon
20 || of alcchol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other conh*olled substances as the board orits
| 21 || designee may duect. Failure to timely. submit to testing as directed shall be considered a \_no}atmn -
22 || of probation. Upos request of the board of its designge, rospondent shall provide docymentation |
22 ﬁcm 2 licens eﬂ ractitioner that the preseription fér a detected drug wes 1e_gitinia1e1y issued and is
24 || & necessary part of the treatmerit of the respondent. Failure to fimely provide such documentation
25 || shall be considered a violation of probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any '
26 || dtug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a decumented madlcal trcahnﬂnt
27. shall be considered a violation of probanon and shall result in the automatlc suspension of work
28 by respondent. Respondent may not resame work as a pharmagy techmcaan until notified by the
: o . |
STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3510)
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1 || board in writing. _
2 During susPensmn, tespondent shall not enter any pharmacy azea or any portlon of or any '
.- 3 ||- other board licensed premises (wholesaler, vete;rinary food-animal drug retailer or any other '
4 ‘dis‘rributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous drugs .;:md
5 || devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any act ixwol_?ing drug
6 .selecﬁon, selection of stock, mandfacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent
7 || manage, admiﬂistcr, or assist any licensee of the board. Respondent shall not have access to or
" 8 || control the orxdering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangeroﬁs drugs and devices or controlled
9 substances, Respondent shall not resume work watil notified by the board. '
10 Respondent shall not direct, control or perform any aspect o:f the practice of 'pharmacy
11 || Subj ect to the above restnchons, respondent may contmue to own orhold an interest in a.ny
'12 || licensed premises in which he holds &n interest at the time thls declsmn becomes effechve unk.ss
13 | otherwise specified in thls order
14 Failure to comply with this suspensioh shall be considered  violation of probation.
'15 18, Work Sxte Momtor . : .
16 Within ten (1 0) days of the effective date of this decision, res'pondent shall 1dent1fy awork
17 || site monitor, for pnor approval by the board, who shall be responsible for supemsmg respondent
18 dunng workmg hours Rcspondem shall be responsxbla for ensuring that the work site monitor _
19 | rcports in wntmg to the board quartcrly Should the demgnated work site momtor determine at
20 || any time during the probatlonmy penod that respondent has not mamtamed sobnety, he shall
.21 || notify the.board 1mmedxately, eltb.er orally orin wntmg as directed. Should respondent change

22 l employment anew work site momtor must be designated, for prior approval by the board within | ,
23 || ten (10) days of comnencing new employment. Failure to identify an acceptable initial or

24 || replacement work site monitor, or to er;sure quarterly reports are submitted to the board, shall be.
25 || considered a violation of probation. ‘

2'6. 18. Notification of Departure

27 ~ Priorto leavmg the probationary geographic area designated by ‘the board or its desxgnee for
28 || aperiod greater than twenty-four (24) hours, respondent shell notify the board varbally apdin .

11
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1 || writing of the dates of ciepartme and return. Failure to E;omply with this p_'rovision shall be
.2 || considered & violation of probation. ' '
3 * Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol Use _
4 Respondent shall com’pletely abstain from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled
s || substances, dangerous drugs and their associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are
6 || lewfully prescribed by a licex}sed pracﬁﬁdner as part of a docur‘nented' medioai treatmeit. Upon
7 .| request of the board or its’designee,' respondent shall provide documentation from the licensed
8 prabﬁtioner that the pre's.criptiox; for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of'the
. 9 || treatment of the respondent. Failure to ﬁmely provide such documentation shall:be qonside;-ed a
10 || violation of probation. Respendent sha]l ensure that he is not in the same physical location as
11 || individuals who are usmg 1lhc1t substances even if respondent is not ‘persopally ingesting the
12 || drugs. Any possessmn or use of alcohol, CQntrolled substances or their associated paraphemalm
13 | not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons,
‘14 usmg illicit substances, shall be considered a violation of probatlon
15 21. Community Servnces Program
16 Within sixty (60) days of thie effective date of this &ecision, respon&ent shell submit to the
17 board or its.ciesignee, for pder ai)proval,? a eommmﬁty service program in which respondent shall |
18 ;Siovide free serviceson a regulair basisto a EOmmunity or chariteble facility or agency for at least
;Z ' forty (40) hours per year for the first three (3) of probatmn W1thm thirty (30) days of board
) -21 approval thereof Iespondent shall submit documentation to the board demonstanng
2 || sommencement of the community service progiam. Arcoond of s notification mustbe
23 ‘pr:e‘.fide\. to the board upon request. Respondent shall report on progress \mth the community
24 servxce program in the quartcrly reports, Failure to timely subrmt, COXOIIENce, or comply with the
25 program shall be consxdered a v101at10n of probatmn
26 : ' :
- /'/ / o : . . - -
111
28 :
12 . :
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1 : S ACCEPTANCE

I have carefully read the above Stlpulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully
di‘sc,ussed it with my attorpey, Frank Epstein. I understand the stipulation and the effect it will
have on my Pha.xmaoy Technician License. 1 énter into .this Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order vohmtanly, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the
Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmacy.

DATED: D49~ ?9/ / /% Qﬂfé/’

CEDRIC GE JON'ES I
Respondent

10 _ I have read and fully dis_cussed with Resppndent Cedric Gerard Jomes Il the ferms and

ca 3 O A~ WM

0

11 || conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order.

12 || T approve its form and content.

13| DATED: - %»}.?/9@/{ %fﬁ

~ FranK Epstein - 7
14' _ A&omey for Resp
15 L .
16 S . ENDORSEMENT ,
17 The forepoing Stipulated Scrtlement and stoxpllnary Order is hereby msPectfully )

18 || submitted for conSIderanon by the Board of Pharmacy of the Dcparlmen’c of Consumer Affa;rs

19
20 Dated Ma (‘Cl’\ 30 R ol ! . Respectﬁﬂly submitted,
21 , ) KamaLaD. HARRIS ‘
‘ , : Attorney General of California .
a8 : ' _ FRANK H. PACOE
- 2 S T ¢ oee o . - Supervising Deputy Attomcy-Gex;cral_. NS T
23 o .
s |l : | M W
25 ' NICHOLAS TSURAMAXT
o Deputy Attorney General
26 4 - Attorneys for Complginant
27

28 || SF2010200727
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

Attorney General of California

FrRANK H. PACOE

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

NICHOLAS TSUKAMAKI :

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 253959
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 .
Telephone: (415) 703-1188
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480
E-mail: Nicholas. Tsukamaki@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
" STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: | Case No. 3610

CEDRIC GERARD JONES, II
803 Knights Circle

Vallejo, CA 94591 AMENDED ACCUSATION
Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH o
70464 '

Respondent.

Complainant a'llegesf |
PARTIES |
1. Virginié Herold (“Complainant™) brings this Accusation solely in her official éapacity |
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharrhacy (“Board”), Department of Consumer Affairs. |
2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board issued Pharmacy Technician License Number
TCH 70464 to Cedric Gerard Jones, II' (“Respondent”). The Pharrﬁapy Technician License was
in full force and effect at all times relevant to the chargés brought herein and will expire on |
October 31, 2011, unless renewe'd. | |
177
171
171

AMENDED ACCUSATION |
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JURISDICTION
3. This Accusation is brought béfore the Board under the authority of the following
laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (“Code”) unless otherwise
indicated. |
4. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both
the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances
Act (Health &. Safety Code § 11000 et seq.). |
5. Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be
suépended or revoked. | |
| 6. - Section 118(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the suspension, expiration,
surrender, or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdi'ction to proceed with a
disciplinary action during the period within which the licensé may be renewed, restored, reissued
or reinstated. | |
STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS
7. Section 4301 of the Code states:
| “The board shall take action agéinst any holder of a license who i‘s guilty of unprofessionél
conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation orv issued by mistake.

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

“(h) The administering to oneself, of ahy controlled substance, or the use of any dangerous |
drug or of alcoholic beverages to the exterit or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to
oneself, t0 a person holding a 1icens¢ under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or
to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the -

practice authorized by the license.

“(k) The conviction of more than one misdemeanor or any felony involving the use,
conéumption, or self-administration of any dangerous drug or alcoholic beverage, or any-

combination of those substances.

AMENDED ACCUSATION
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“(1) The cor_lvictior_i of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee under this chdpter. The record of cqnvictioﬁ of a violation of Chapter 13
(cémmcncing With Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a viélation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or N
dangeroﬁs drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. . .. A plvea or verdict of
guilty or a'co'nviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the
‘meaning of this provision.” |

8.  Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or
revoke a license on the gfound that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially
related to the qualifications, funptions, or duties of the Business or professibn for which the
license Was issued. |

9.. Caljfornia Code of Regulations,. title 16, section 1770, states:

“For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license
pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions, Code, a
crime dr act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of 2

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare.”

10. S._ectio.n 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the Hcensing act to péy a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE"
(Unprofessional Conduct: Using Alcohol in a Dangerous Manner)

11. Resiaondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(h) of the Code in that

he used zlcohol m a manner dangerous or injurious to himself and the public. The circumstances

of this use are as follows:

AMENDED ACCUSATION
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~Webster Street in Yolo County, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol,

FCR208731, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code

section 23103.5 (accep‘tance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code

a. On .or about June 19, 2003, Respondent was arrested on Tabor Avenue in Fairfield,
California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent failed field sobriety tests and
his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.094%. |

b. On or about June 4, 2004, Respondent was arrested on I-80 westbound west of

Respondent failed field sobfiety.tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.081%.
é. On or about November 21, 2004, Respondent was arrested on Davis Street near .
Hickory Lane in Vacaville, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent
failed field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.129%.
d.  Onor about May 28,2008, Respondent was arrested on 1-80 eastbound east of Lynch
Road ih Solano. County, California, for Idriving under tﬁe influence of alcohol. Respondent failed
field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.179%.
SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct: Conviction of More than One M'isdemeanor‘or any Felony
Involving Use of Alcohol) A
.12. | Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(k) of the Code based
on the following convictions: | |
a.  Onorabout July 10, 2003, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of)

California v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano County Superior Court, Case Number

section 23103 in place of charge for violation of sectioﬁ 23152), a misdemeanor. Respondent was
sentenced to threeiyears of p-robation' and ordered to pay fines in the amount of $500.00. The
circumstances of the conv1ct1on are set forth above in Paragraph 11.a.

-b. On or about March 23, 2005, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State '
of Calz‘fornz’a v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano County Superior Court, Case Number ,
FCR221191, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code

section 23152(a) (driving under the influence of any alcoholic beverage or drug) with one prior

4
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conviction, a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced to three yeare of probation and ordered to
pay fines in the amount of $1,464.00. The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in
Paragraph 11l.c. | |

c.  Onor about June 27, 2006, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State
of California v. Cedric Gerard .Jones, 11, in Yolo County Superior Court, Case Number 04;4273,
Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating'Vehicle Code sections
23103/23103.5 (aeceptance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code section
23103 in place of charge for violation of section 23152), a misdemeanor. Respondent was
sentenced to twelve months of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount of $1,543.00.
The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in Paragraph 11.b.

d. .On or about October 17, 2008, in a criminall proceeding entitled The People of the
State ofCalifornia ‘v Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano’ County Superior Court, Case Number .

FCR255868, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of-violating Vehlele Code

_' sect1on 23152(b) (driving with blood alcohol level of 0.08% or above) w1th three prlor

convictions, a felony. Respondent was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to. pay
fines in the amodnt of $2,534.00. The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in _
Paragraph 11.d. | _ |
THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct: Criminal Conviction) _

13. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(1) and/or section 490
of the Code, by reference to California Code of Regulatlons title 16, section 1770 based on the
convictions set forth above in Paragraphs 12.a., 12.b., 12.c., and 12. d.

Respondent is further subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(1) and/or section 490
of the Code, by reference to California Code of Regulattons, title 16, section 17.70, in that on or
about November 4, 2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of California
v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Napa County Superior Court, Case Number CR142717,
Respondent pleaded guilty to violating Vehicle Code section 14601.5(a) (driving with a

suspended license) with one prior conviction, a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced to two

5
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years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the arﬁount of $1,720.00. The circumstances of the -
conviction were that on or about September 10, 2008, Respondent was stoppéd by a police officer:
on Shennandoah Drive in American Canyon, California, for expired registration. The officer
contacted Respondent, ran a DMV database check of his license, and discovered that it was
suspended. |
_ PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that foHowing the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician License Number TCH 70464 issued to
Cedric Gerard Jones, II; | | | |

2. Ordering Cedric Gerard Jones, II to pay the Board the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case pursuant to section 125.3 of the Code;

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necéssary and proper.

VIRGH\LA) HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant

SF2010200727
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